The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Baxter Healthcare Corporation is updating use instructions for Automated Compounding Device Inlets (disposable inlet) used with the ExactaMix and ExactaMix Pro due to increased reports of particulate matter found within the inlet primary packaging inlet components, including within the sterile fluid path tubing, before use. This issue only affects the disposable inlets and does not affect the ExactaMix or ExactaMix Pro compounder devices. You can find the full recall notice, including a list of affected products and actions for pharmacy and clinical staff, on the FDA recall notice here.